PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, June 21,2023
Municipal Building ~ Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the June 7, 2023 meeting.

4. CFA-23-21. Consider a request by John J. Grigar lll of Logos print shop for approval of a Certificate
for Alteration for the repainting of a previously painted building with a different color on part of Lot
1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business) and located at
106 North Main Street.

5. CFA-23-22. Consider a request by Jennifer Hodges of Fiddler’s Gfeen Music Shop for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for the repainting of a previously painted building with a different color on
part of Lot 6, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business) and
located at 108‘North Main Street.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

7. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 11:00 a.m. on the 14'" day of June, 2023,



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
June 7, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohlendorf, Ray Ramsey, John Lairsen, Ronda Reagan, Kevin
Thuerwaechter

Members Absent: Michel Royal, Ron Faulstich

Staff Present: Kevin Waller, David Fowler, Yvette Aguado
Public Present: Jordan Burnham (Applicant, Agenda Item 4), and Stephen Burnham

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Lairsen called the meeting to order at5:31 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the minutes of the May 17, 2023, meeting.

Commissioner Thuerwaechter moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

4, (CFA-23-20. Consider a request by Jordan Burnham of Good News Roofing for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for an awning replacement with a different material on parts of Lots
5 and 6, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB {Commaercial Central Business} and
located at 115 S. Main Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint
presentation. He reported that the applicant proposes to replace the existing metal paneling on
the awning with a new metal material, and utilize the existing frame. It will feature 24-gauge
standing-seam roof paneis. Additionally, a custom-made drip edge wili be installed to prevent
water from channeling back to the wall, along with new flashingand replacement of the scuppers
with tpo-wrapped metal scuppers. Staff recommends approval.

Vice-Chair Reagan asked if they could describe the scuppers to be used.

Stephen Burnham, 105 Rebel Rd., Kyle, TX, came forward to respond and give insight to the
scuppers.

Discussion continued amongst the appticant and Commissioners.

Chair Lairsen moved to approve CFA-23-20 as presented. Commissioner Ramsey seconded, and
the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 06-07-2023



5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held June 21%, with two
applications submitted by the deadline.

6. Adjournment.

Chair Lairsen moved to adjourn the meeting, and Vice-Chair Reagan seconded. The motion passed
by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary John lairsen, Chairman

-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 06-07-2023



®
s}
2
2
b
5]
m
i

CFA-23-21

106 N MAIN ST %%

REPAINTING OF PREVIOUSLY PAINTED
BUILDING WITH A DIFFERENT COLOR

[

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

scale 1" = 100"



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner {Z/V\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-21
REPORT DATE: June 14, 2023

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2023

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Repainting of previously-painted building with a different color

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: John J. Grigar lll, Logos print shop

OWNER: G & S Main Street JV, c¢/o John J. Grigar Il

SITE LOCATION: 106 N. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the repainting of the front wall fagade of the subject property, located
immediately north of the “pocket park” area on North Main Street. The subject property is the future
home of the Logos printing shop, which is relocating from the current location abutting the property’s
north boundary. The new color will be applied to the front fagade beneath the awning, and is just one
shade, navy blue, without any accent colors proposed. A recent amendment to the Historic Districts and
Landmarks Ordinance was approved by the City Council that now requires review by the Commission for
any change in color of a previously painted surface, including trim (Historic Districts and Landmarks
Ordinance Section 28-10(e)(3)).

COMPATIBILITY: The repainting to a navy blue color will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. The Magnolia Jewelers business across the street and to the south of the subject
property (101 West San Antonio Street) features a dark blue front facade on the North Main Street and
West San Antonio Street frontages. In addition, the travel agency building located at 107 East San Antonio
Street and Capital Title at 203 South Main Street both utilize a navy color. Lastly, the existing Logos
business location features a medium blue front fagade, but is also proposed to be repainted to a different
color (see Agenda Item 5).

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: There are no design guidelines in the Historic Districts and Landmarks

Ordinance for the repainting proposal, nor is a building permit required. The proposalis, however, subject
to approval of this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



20230606 133248.jpg https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1

lofl 6/6/2023, 1:35 PM



Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@29.885273,-97.6722033,20z%entry=ttu

Google Maps

¢ Walout St
St :
g E walnut First Presbyterian Church
Ewa\n\ﬂ -
walnut St o
ut St W °
wwaln z %
ot St 2 o
ES Fields Stable Antiques Q
) Antique stare
@ 8 ]
z Stampworthy Goods@
z Furniture store
Dancing Center ‘-;- A ﬁ
9 Unlimited ® 154 o
= 3
nanuel iE %
Shurch Soundwavesv &
(; At Foundation 9 [
The PEARL
4H Hat Company ¢
Temporartity closed
Lockhart Arts and Craft N
2a e Zg Trophy shop (9 N i mﬁ} Caldw
5 D
Lockhart Bistro
Loop & Lifs Pldza Temporarily closed upt
Pizza+$ z
Wendy R G , = | nchwear Q
en 3
Bookery & Gifts wasgwste""m %
Gift shop Little irouble OFLIDCKS S WaICHeS f
z Lisa & Co o
z o
B Printi ; @
5 rinting Solutions
@

. sanin SU
Map data ©2023 Google 20 fti

1ofl

6/1/2023, 8:39 AM



CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: (g / S /2-3 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: W CA = 23 - L\

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant_L0g0s Property Owner_John J. Grigar Il
i 108 N. Main Street
fiailing Arkirsas — 00 0 Main Stret Mailing Address
Lockhart, TX 78644 Lockhart, TX 78644 B
12-398-4617 512-924-3073
Telephone o doe C/ 0 Telephone
Lot 7
Person Doing Work__Hoppy Haden, LeX Estimated Cost w0

Historic  Qaed- ok Loy 3” L\\. 1.?" o ..E-}.:‘_\\"\“ew € Ledmary
106 N. Main Street Lockhart Tx 7 ¢70,¢/¢)
commercial KQC@)

Property Legal Description

Property Street Address

Property City Zoning Designations Location MapAttached Y8

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Workyes _ Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

Paint exterior of storefront — wne (o o7 - AANY
/7

Juttphg 45 442649/ /ﬂ/ Digw
e Zidad Dice

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire [ 4  Attach Sketches/lllustrations [ - Are Detailed Plans Available?[no__|

REQUIRED SIGNATURES:

attached concerning the above-desg

Before me the un signed authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and

e and thaw to act as an agent in procuring the certificate requegted.
: . Date: é é Z ‘ 5
Property Owner Slgn {/ ‘ Ty

& Date: é é 2 3

g/ [
Historical Preservation Offic roval Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date;

Applicant Signature:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



- EA- -L3 -
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION gggéﬂ;ﬁ? N%S\;ewe = \
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE e '—ﬁ\?v/

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional infermation may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified Scope Of Work Questions
\O"/ Section One
1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Higtoric /
4 District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? C HL? __ H?

Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

NS
L4

\(..V\/ 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,

\é}l\/ 4. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
foundations, footings, etc.)

\,\/ Section Two
l/ \4 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
) sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

w 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90

'/ ‘ 1 / 3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

\,\/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
|/ % Has any work actually started? Describe:
.
\/\/ Section Three
/ \<. 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
i design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

\CVJ 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
J building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

k}/\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

\/)V\/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

/ W 5. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction

and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not start prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate For Alteration.
3 :
U 6-6:23
Applicant Signature: AA ) O~ Date:

Verified By\gvin Date:(® 2.2, Action: Date:




CFA-23-22 N 7]
108 N MAIN ST %

REPAINTING OF PREVIOUSLY PAINTED
BUILDING WITH A DIFFERENT COLOR scale 1" = 100"

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner k.l/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-22
REPORT DATE: June 14, 2023

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Repainting of previously-painted building with a different color

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Jennifer Hodges, Fiddler’s Green Music Shop

OWNER: Fiddler’s Green Music Shop LLC, c/o Ben and Jennifer Hodges
SITE LOCATION: 108 N. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 6, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the repainting of the front wall fagade of the subject property. The
property is currently occupied by the Logos print shop, and will be the future home of Fiddler’s Green
Music Shop, which is relocating from its current location across the street at 107 North Main Street. The
new color will be applied to the front fagade beneath the awning, and is proposed to be a dark (forest)
green shade. The existing black and white trim will remain in place. A recent amendment to the Historic
Districts and Landmarks Ordinance was approved by the City Council that now requires review by the
Commission for any change in color of a previously painted surface, including trim (Historic Districts and
Landmarks Ordinance Section 28-10(e)(3)). Note that the Logos business is relocating to the building
immediately south of the subject property, which is also proposed to be repainted to a different color (see
Agenda ltem 4).

COMPATIBILITY: Although not a color commonly seen in the Courthouse Square Historic District, the
repainting to a dark green color will not present adverse impacts to the District. Henry’s Restaurant,
located at 215 South Commerce Street, features dark green accent panels on its front fagade.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: There are no design guidelines in the Historic Districts and Landmarks

Ordinance for the repainting proposal, nor is a building permit required. The proposal is, however, subject
to approval of this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



_._____m
“HeNoerans
; !E mf Ry
W




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: (G /\-/ %~3 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER:C ¥ A = 13 ~ 20

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant F‘(dd(er‘J Geeen Music Slr‘wip Property Owner Bemn and Jenn Hodjqe‘:r

Mailing Address 108 N Main_ St 108 N Man S¢

Mailing Address

(25t) 81 -2i34

HU"JG“ Estimated Cost j’\ 204
Stone lout{oLm_ej at 63 N Maia Sivee ¢

(512) 452 -39060

Person Doing Work Ben + &C nn

Telephone Telephone

Property Legal Description

5 Qaed & Lod G AP
Property Street Address — 08 (N Maun CS 14 e Lat¥necdd
‘ ¥
Property City Zoning Designations Comme ccial . Htistetica } Location MapAttached

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK_DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site _ "
Description of I?‘roposed Work
Pam*' eny ¢ nqthing (‘uf{{‘r\—ﬂu blue wah a
d

Shards = by
K lack CLH&J w[/le
a-PLech’ol.

Loress  arren Be—\“—’f“r

Farrow and Ball
1V im

et not ‘OC

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaireﬁ Attach Sketches/lllustrations [__] Are Detailed Plans Available?

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and

attached concerning the above-described property are true and that (s)he is authorized to act as an agent jn procuring the certificate requested.
A:'MA/Z—" ’Mo%rr)dﬂ % Date: (0 / 712 3
A 4 7 £ 3

Applicant Signature:

Property Owner Signature: s Date: v /? /&5
Historical Preservation Officer Appfoval: Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



“ N & % e N
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Sy N°h§§$
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE — v/

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Hislorical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional informalion may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified Scope Of Work Questions

Section One
l/
/

1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic /
H?

District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designatiorg AE)EEHL?_

2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described™or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

/
3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 80
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4, Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? Describe:

Section Three
1. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

]
o 2. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

RRREER zz”z\ z\ SEYS

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

3

[

Ay
[

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, consiruction will not start prior to authorization by the approval ofthe Certificate For Alteration.

’ £ }.. [
Applicant Signature: /\6/"‘"/ ﬂ’b’(—dgg-— Date: (//7“/ 23
A

Verified By: \PN \'\()\\%'.{Date G/ \/ ZGActlon Date:




